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From: Joan Redeen <info@greatfallsbid.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 4:05 PM
To: commission <commission@greatfallsmt.net>
Cc: Joan Redeen <info@greatfallsbid.com>; Kellie Pierce <info@downtowngreatfalls.net>; Max
Grebe <maxg@lpwarchitecture.com>; Jason Kunz <jason@speakingsocially.com>; Trista Besich
<tbesich@alluvionhealth.org>
Subject: Agenda Item #14 - Ordinance 3221
 
Mayor & Commissioners,
The Board of Directors of the Great Falls Business Improvement District, representing over 177
parcels in Downtown Great Falls, are in favor of Ordinance 3221. This Ordinance will benefit
businesses throughout the City and will remove the hurdles to development that have existed in the
past. It is good that Great Falls is following other cities in the state with enactment of this ordinance
and the BID encourages the Commission to support this ordinance.  Thank you.

Thank you,
Joan Redeen
Community Director
Great Falls Business Improvement District
318 Central Avenue
Great Falls MT  59401
(406) 727-5430
(406) 727-5431 FAX
www.GreatFallsBID.com
Facebook:  Destination Downtown Great Falls
Twitter:  DowntownGF
Become our fan on Facebook and receive updates!
 
The Business Improvement District (BID) is the focal point of regional commerce for social, cultural, governmental, business and
residential activity in downtown Great Falls.  The goal of the BID is to maintain, beautify, and stimulate development in Great Falls’
historic downtown district.
 

              
 
As a Main Street America™ Accredited program, Great Falls is a recognized leading
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program among the national network of more than 1,200 neighborhoods and communities
who share both a commitment to creating high-quality places and to building stronger
communities through preservation-based economic development. All Main Street America™
Accredited programs meet a set of National Accreditation Standards of Performance as
outlined by the National Main Street Center.
 


